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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta

SUBJECT : STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEE G WITH NARUC ON
IMPLEMENTATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE POLICY ACT,
2:00 P.M., TUESDAY, APRIL 15, 1986, COMMIS-
SIONERS' CONFEKENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN
TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with representatives of the National Associ-
ation of Requlatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) to discuss
topics of interest to NARUC in the area of nuclear waste
disposal.

The following representatives of NARUC were in attendance:

Edwyna G. Anderson, Commissioner

Public Service Commission of the State of Michigan
Chairperson of NARUC's Electricity Committee and
Subcommittee on Nuclear Waste Disposal

Robert W. Bratton, Commissioner
Public Service Commission of the State of Washington
Member of NARUC's Subcommittee on Nuclear Waste Disposal

Anne Mead, Commissioner
Public Service Commission of the State of New York
Member of NARUC's Subcommittez on Nuclear Waste Disposal

There were no requirements for the staff at this meeting.
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